

From: Mike Ramnath

To: John Kennedy

Date: April 30, 2003

Subject:

FCC File #: 0092-EX-RR-2002

Message:

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

To add to my earlier response to the FCC, Motorola would like to add Emission Designators: 11K0F3E, 8K10F1E and 8K10F1D to cover 12.5 kHz experimentation. Also, could you remove 20K0F3E, 20K0F3D, 20K0F2D.

For Government operations, Motorola is using 12.5 kHz bandwidths. However, Motorola still supports existing business customers with 25 kHz systems. We also design and support customers outside the United States which would require on-going 25 kHz design and maintenance.

We trust that the above satisfies your requirements.

Sincerely,
Mike Ramnath.
954-723-5793